Walter Wright

From: Beaver Watershed Alliance <info@beaverwatershedalliance.org>
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Walter Wright

Subject: BWA August Speaker Series

Investing in Water Supply Protection in NWA.

Hess, agricultiire, recreation, nature, and youl: -

USGS StreamStats Program: Geological
Survey Web Map Applicati Basin
Characteristics and Streamflow Statistics

Thursday, August 31 from 11:30 am to 1 pm

- Free Lunch Included -

Washington County Cooperative Extension
2536 N. McConnell Ave
Fayetieville, AR 72704

Northwest Arkansas’ cities and communities large and small can benefit from the Beaver Watershed
Alliance speaker series Investing in Water Supply Protection in NWA.

This program is being provided to help regional stakeholders,.including those in conservation, education,
water utilities, technical and science, business, agriculture, recreation, local government groups and land
ownership, learn more about a valuable too! that is useful for making decisions that involve infrastructure,
streams, and associated issues with flooding, in light of the wet spring and summer.

The presentation will feature Dan Wagner, Hydrologist, with the U.S. Geological Survey, Lower




Mississippi-Gulf Water Science Center, located in Fayetteville, Arkansas. Dan's presentation will discuss
the StreamStats program which allows users to easily obtain streamflow statistics, basin characteristics,
and descriptive information to estimate peak flows and helps in planning for and protecting water quality
and built infrastructure.

Since Beaver Lake supplies 1 in 7 or nearly a haif million people with clean drinking water, provides over
forty million tourism and recreation dollars for the Jocal economy, and is the key factor to a successful
future in the region, BWA developed this quarterly speaker series o share the rationale behind investing
in watershed protection activities today that can benefit our entire region tomorrow. The series name,
Investing in Water Supply Protection in NWA: It's good for business, agriculture, recreation, nature, and
you, reflects these goals.

This is a free program, and lunch is included. Please RSVP by calling BWA at 750-8007 or email at
info@beaverwatershedalliance.org.

BWA is a non-profit organization focused on maintaining high quality drinking water in Beaver Lake and
improving water quality within the Beaver Lake Watershed.
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About Beaver Watershed Alliance

BWA was formed in 2011 to proactively protect, maintain, and enhance the water quality of Beaver Lake
and the integrity of its watershed through outreach and education, voluntary best management practice
implementation, and scientific investigation. BWA represents a diverse stakeholder group from
conservation, education, water utilities, technical and science, agriculture, recreation, business, and local
government groups working together for the goal of clean water.

Your financial contribution will help BWA fulfill our
mission to proactively protect, maintain, and
enhance the water quality of Beaver Lake and the
integrity of its watershed through outreach and
education, voluntary best management practice
implementation, and scientific investigation.
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